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February 5, 2013 

 

 

 

TO:  Representative Heubert and Members of the House 

  Local Government Committee 

 

FROM: Trudy Aron, Executive Director 

 

RE:  Opposition to HB 2118 

 

Good afternoon Representative Heubert and members of the Committee.  Thank 

you for allowing the American Institute of Architects to provide this testimony in 

opposition to HB 2118. 

 

AIA Kansas is a statewide association of architects and intern architects.  Most of 

our 680 members work in over 100 private practice architectural firms designing a 

variety of project types for both public and private clients.  Our members are 

designing tomorrow’s buildings today, aiming to meet the “triple bottom line” by 

designing buildings that are affordable, protect the health and safety of the 

building occupants, and that respect our environment. 

 

HB 2118 proposes to eliminate the environs review entirely. Environs review has 

been the law for some 25 years. Review occurs by the State Historic Preservation 

Office (SHPO) or by a Certified Local Government (CLG) which issues a 

recommendation regarding the impact to properties listed on the State and 

National Historic Registers of work within their environs. Properly applied, 

environs reviews can: 

 

 Protect historic properties by ensuring that changes to the immediate 

environment around the property are compatible with the context.   

 Protect the existing investment a property owner and a community have 

already made in designated historic properties, through private and public 

money. 

 Enable local discussion about the salient historic factors that should be 

considered when major changes are proposed. 

Thank you.  We urge you to oppose this bill and the impact it would have on our 

historic buildings. 


